
Useful links for information on partnership working 
 
This section provides a list of links to other websites where you can find out 
more about the work of the Government and other organisations.  In 
particular it is aimed at people who want to find out more about 
partnership working.   
 
 
Description Website 
  
GOVERNMENT  
  
Main website portal 
to all Government 
departments 
 

www.ukonline.gov.uk 
 

One-stop gateway 
for access to local 
government-related 
information: 
 

www.info4local.gov.uk 
 

GOVERNMENT 
DEPARTMENTS &  
RELATED SITES 

 

10 Downing Street 
 
‘In your area’ 

http://www.number-10.gov.uk 
 
http://www.number-10.gov.uk/output/page31.asp 
 

Cabinet Office, 
including 
 
e-Envoy 
 
 
Performance and 
Innovation Unit 
website: 
 
Regional 
Coordination Unit – 
Area based 
initiatives 

www.cabinet-office.gov.uk 
 
 
http://www.e-envoy.gov.uk/ 
 
 
www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/innovation 
 
 
 
http://www.rcu.gov.uk/ 
 
 

Department for www.culture.gov.uk 

http://www.ukonline.gov.uk/
http://www.info4local.gov.uk/
http://www.number-10.gov.uk/
http://www.number-10.gov.uk/output/page31.asp
http://www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/
http://www.e-envoy.gov.uk/
http://www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/innovation
http://www.rcu.gov.uk/
http://www.culture.gov.uk/


Culture, Media and 
Sport 

 

Department for 
Education and Skills 
 
Early Years 
Development & 
Childcare 
Partnerships 
 
Special Educational 
Needs 
 
Lifelong Learning 

www.dfes.gov.uk 
 
 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/eydcp/ 
 
 
 
http://dfes.gov.uk/sen/ 
 
 
 
http://www.lifelonglearning.co.uk/ 
 

Department for 
Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs 
 
The Countryside 
Agency 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
 
 
 
www.countryside.gov.uk 
 

Department of 
Health 
 
Care Direct 
 
Childrens Trusts 

www.doh.gov.uk 
 
 
http://www.caredirect.gov.uk/ 
 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/childrenstrusts/ 
 

Department of 
Trade and Industry 
 
Women and 
Equality Unit 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/ 
 
 
http://www.womens-unit.gov.uk/ 
 

Department for 
Transport 

http://www.dft.gov.uk/ 
 

Department for 
Work and Pensions, 
including: 
 
New Deal 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/ 
 
 
 
http://www.newdeal.gov.uk/ 
 

Home Office www.homeoffice.gov.uk 
Houses of http://www.parliament.uk/ 

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/eydcp/
http://dfes.gov.uk/sen/
http://www.lifelonglearning.co.uk/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.countryside.gov.uk/
http://www.doh.gov.uk/
http://www.caredirect.gov.uk/
http://www.doh.gov.uk/childrenstrusts/
http://www.dti.gov.uk/
http://www.womens-unit.gov.uk/
http://www.dft.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.newdeal.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.parliament.uk/


Parliament  
Office of the 
Deputy Prime 
Minister, including: 
 
Best Value 
 
Neighbourhood 
Renewal Unit 
 
Social Exclusion Unit 

http://www.odpm.gov.uk/ 
 
 
 
http://www.bvpi.gov.uk/home.asp 
 
http://www.neighbourhood.gov.uk/ 
 
 
http://www.socialexclusionunit.gov.uk/ 
 

Government Office 
of the East Midlands 

http://www.go-em.gov.uk/ 
 

Learning + Skills 
Council 

http://www.lsc.gov.uk/ 
 

HM Treasury 
 
Euro Information 

http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/ 
 
http://www.euro.gov.uk/home.asp?f=1 
 

Lord Chancellor’s 
Department 

www.lcd.gov.uk 
 

Connexions www.connexions.gov.uk 
 

Sure Start http://www.surestart.gov.uk/home.cfm 
 

Legal Services 
Commission 

http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/ 
 

Sustainable 
Development 

http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/ 
 

Environment 
Agency 

http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 
 

INSPECTION BODIES  
Adult Learning 
Inspectorate 

http://www.ali.gov.uk/ 
 

Audit Commission http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/ 
 

Benefit Fraud 
Inspectorate 

http://www.bfi.gov.uk/ 
 

Council for Racial 
Equality 

http://www.cre.gov.uk/ 
 

District Audit http://www.district-audit.gov.uk/home.html 
Investors in People http://www.iipuk.co.uk/IIP/Internet/default.htm 

http://www.odpm.gov.uk/
http://www.bvpi.gov.uk/home.asp
http://www.neighbourhood.gov.uk/
http://www.socialexclusionunit.gov.uk/
http://www.go-em.gov.uk/
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/
http://www.euro.gov.uk/home.asp?f=1
http://www.lcd.gov.uk/
http://www.connexions.gov.uk/
http://www.surestart.gov.uk/home.cfm
http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/
http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/
http://www.ali.gov.uk/
http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/
http://www.bfi.gov.uk/
http://www.cre.gov.uk/
http://www.district-audit.gov.uk/home.html
http://www.iipuk.co.uk/IIP/Internet/default.htm


 
Ofsted http://www.ofsted.gov.uk 

 
Social Services 
Inspectorate 

http://www.doh.gov.uk/ssi/ 
 

OTHER 
ORGANISATIONS 

 

Better Government 
for Older People 

http://www.bgop.org.uk/index.htm 
 

Business Link http://www.businesslink.org/ 
 

East Midlands 
Development 
Agency 

http://www.emda.org.uk/ 
 

Improvement and 
Development 
Agency 

www.idea.gov.uk 
 

Invest to Save 
Budget 

http://www.isb.gov.uk/ 
 

Joseph Rowntree 
Foundation  
One of the largest social 
policy research and 
development charities in 
the UK. 

http://jrf.org.uk 
 

Local Government 
Association 

www.lga.gov.uk 
 

Local Government 
Information Unit 

www.lgiu.gov.uk 
 
 

National Health 
Service 

http://www.nhs.uk/ 
 

PARTNERSHIP 
WEBSITES 

 

  
Ashfield Partnership http://www.theashfieldpartnership.org/default.htm 

 
Broxtowe 
Partnerships 

http://www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk 
 

Greater Nottingham 
Partnership 

http://www.gnpartnership.org.uk/ 
 

Legal Service 
Partnerships 

http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/partners/index.htm 
 

Our Partnership www.ourpartnership.org.uk 

http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ssi/
http://www.bgop.org.uk/index.htm
http://www.businesslink.org/
http://www.emda.org.uk/
http://www.idea.gov.uk/
http://www.isb.gov.uk/
http://jrf.org.uk/
http://www.lga.gov.uk/
http://www.lgiu.gov.uk/
http://www.nhs.uk/
http://www.theashfieldpartnership.org/default.htm
http://www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk/
http://www.gnpartnership.org.uk/
http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/partners/index.htm
http://www.ourpartnership.org.uk/


 
Partnerships Online www.partnerships.org.uk 

 
Partnerships UK 
Creating 
partnerships 
between the public 
and private sectors. 

http://www.partnershipsuk.org.uk/ 
 

Regen.net http://www.regen.net 
 

Smarter Partnerships http://www.lgpartnerships.com/ 
 

 

http://www.partnerships.org.uk/
http://www.partnershipsuk.org.uk/
http://www.regen.net/
http://www.lgpartnerships.com/

